From: Lee D. Turonie

To: Bobbi Birk-LaBarge
Subject: FW: [External] attorney-client privilege documents are not public records
Date: Friday, September 22, 2023 1:03:56 PM

From: Lee D. Turonie

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 11:26 AM

To: Kim Manley <kmanley@kronenwetter.org>

Cc: 'Chris Voll' <cvoll@kronenwetter.org>

Subject: attorney-client privilege documents are not public records

Below are references in the well-known WI DOJ compliance guide for attorney-client privilege
documents NOT being public records:

¢ Exempt from disclosure by state court decisions. “Substantive common law principles construing
the right to inspect, copy or receive copies of records shall remain in effect.”214 For example:

Page 30: Records rendered confidential by the attorney-client privilege.221

Attorney Client is not subject to the balancing test:

Page 33: Caution: Unlike the other privileges, the attorney-client privilege (Wis. Stat. § 905.03)
does provide sufficient grounds to deny access without resorting to the balancing

test.242

This is because the attorney-client privilege “is no mere evidentiary rule. It restricts

professional conduct.”243

Special Issues

e Privacy and reputational interests

Page 37: Privacy-related concerns may outweigh the public interest in disclosure if disclosure
would threaten both personal privacy and safety, or if other privacy protections have been
established by law (for example, attorney-client privilege).274

Lee D. Turonie, Attorney
Dempsey Law Firm, LLP
Office: 715-848-2966
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1. Confidentiality.

This e-mail message and all attachments may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the
use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you should immediately stop reading this message and delete it
from your system. Any unauthorized reading, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited.

2. Notice of Debt Collection, if applicable.

If this e-mail, or any attachment hereto, references a non-business debt you owe our client, please be advised that we are a
debt collector. We are attempting to collect a debt (unless you previously received a discharge in bankruptcy). Information
obtained will be used for that purpose.

3. IRS Advice Disclaimers, if applicable.

Pursuant to Circular 230 promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service, if this e-mail, or any attachment hereto, contains advice
concerning any federal tax issue or submission, please be advised that it was not intended or written to be used, and that it
cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties unless otherwise expressly indicated.

4. Debt Relief Agent, if applicable.

We are a debt relief agency. We help people file for bankruptcy relief under the Bankruptcy Code.

5. Warning regarding electronic communication.

When corresponding via electronic mail, it is strongly advised that you only use your personal email account. In most cases
your employer has complete ownership of your corporate email account, computer, smart phone and/or tablet. If you use your

corporate email account, attorney — client privilege may be waived, and there is no privilege of confidentiality with your
employer. This notice is not intended to create an attorney / client relationship, and is only provided as a common knowledge
reminder of good electronic communication practice. Should you have any questions, please consult with your attorney.



